April 15, 2025

THE REGULAR MEETING FOR THE VILLAGE OF EDEN BOARD:

1. CALL OF MEETING TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Village of Eden Board was called to order by President Kevin Goebel

Present were Kevin Goebel, Ed Costello, Jay Baumhardt, Kari Schlefke, Henry Guell, Matt Bonen, Shea Stahl, Ed Salmeron, Dave Grahl.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll Call was taken.

A motion was made by Jay Baumhardt and seconded by Matt Bonen to approve the minutes from March 18, 2025, monthly board meeting, as presented. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Shea Stahl and seconded by Joe Preston to approve the treasurer's report, as presented. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Jay Baumhardt and seconded by Henry Guell to approve paying the bills as presented. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Jay Baumhardt and seconded by Henry Guell to approve temporary borrowing. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Henry Guell and seconded by Matt Bonen to approve the building inspection report. Motion carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Jay Baumhardt and seconded by Shea Stahl to approve licenses as presented. Motion carried. Unanimously.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. NEW BUSINESS

Dave Grahl came in to discuss the sidewalks in the phase 4 subdivision plan. There will be sidewalks up Reagan Dr to Shady Lane. He is contemplating putting sidewalks on Shady Lane but that is owned by the Town and does not need to follow the Village curb and gutter ordinance. These lots will have the same covenant. 1400sq foot house, 2 car garage, etc. The board was fine with everything he presented.

A motion was made by Henry Guell and seconded by Jay Baumhardt for Ed to add a spray system to his final clarifier. He received a quote from Sabel mechanical for \$7514.15, he will also get one from JH Ahern. After he receives that bid, he will make his decision based off the less of the 2 bids. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A motion was made by Henry Guell and seconded by Shea Stahl to approve the final comprehensive plan ordinance. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

A discussion was had about adding an UTV/ATV ordinance. Law enforcement brought up to us, one needs to be put in place, because our current ordinance does not list UTV's. We came up with a rough draft compiling points from other municipalities' ordinances to create discussion points as a possibility to add or subtract to create our ordinance. A 4-1 Roll call vote was taken to cut the time limit completely. There will be no time limit to ride UTV or ATV's within the Village of Eden. A 3-2, roll call vote was also taken to remove wording to "holds a valid driver's license" as well.

There will be a public hearing regarding this ordinance before it is adopted.

4. SEWER PLANT AND PARK

Ed gave an update on the parks. They are now all open for use. He mentioned the men's room door at the community park needs to be adjusted because it is not closing right. He will look into it.

Trinity Lutheran contacted Ed to see if they can also add a plaque to our welcome sign. The board was fine with it if they contacted the business who made the other signs for uniformity.

Ed mentioned wanting to have an open house for the Village at the newly constructed sewer plant. He was thinking sometime in September. He will set a date and let the clerk know so we are able to add it in the newsletter.

5.UPDATES

6.ITEMS PENDING

7.BOARD MEMBERS

8.Adjourn.

A motion was made by Shea Stahl and seconded by Matt Bonen to Adjourn the meeting. Motion Carried. Unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kari Schlefke Clerk/Treasurer